


MINUTES REGULAR BOARD MEETING

October 21, 2019

Director Ken Brown was sworn into office by Supervisor Terry Woodrow at 9:00 A.M.

DECLARATION OF A QUORUM

President James Bissell called the meeting to order at 9:05 A.M. Directors present were John Boyle, Treasurer, and Director
Ken Brown. Staff present were General Manager Jeff Gouveia and Office Manager Judi Silber. No public present.

Public comments on agenda items will be limited to 3 minutes or otherwise at the discretion of the Board Chair.

PUBLIC FORUM

Any member of the public may address and ask questions of the Board relating to any matter within the Board’s jurisdiction
provided the matter is not on the agenda or pending before the Board.

BOARD BUSINESS

1. Public Hearing — Introduce, Waive the Reading of and Adopt Ordinance No. 74 Amending Article II of Ordinance No. 1
Increasing Rates and Charges for Sewage Disposal Service Using CPI-U Index

President Bissell open the public hearing at 9:11 A.M. There were no public present. The public
hearing was closed at 9:12 A.M.

Motion Bissell Second Brown to approve Ordinance 74, to move forward with the CPI increase of
6.62%.

AYES: Bissell, Boyle, Brown

NOES:

ABSENT: Becking, Thordarson

MOTION CARRIED

2. The Board will consider adoption of the July 22, 2019 Board Meeting Minutes

Motion Boyle Second Bissell to accept the July 22, 2019 Minutes as presented.
AYES: Bissell, Boyle, Brown

NOES;

ABSENT: Becking, Thordarson

MOTION CARRIED

3. Resolution No. 497 - Adopting Revised District By-Laws — Discussion and Possible Action Item

The Bear Valley Water District Board of Directors approved the revised District By-Laws in July 2019 and sent them to
Alpine County Board of Supervisors for Approval. The Alpine County Board of Supervisors approved Resolution No.
2019-30, on 6™ day of August 2019, by the following vote:

AYES: Jardine, Hames, Rakow, Woodrow, Griffith

Motion Boyle Second Brown to approve Resolution No. 2019-30
AYES: Bissell, Boyle, Brown

NOES:

ABSENT: Becking, Thordardon

MOTION CARRIED



4. Resolution No. 498 - SDRMA Amendment of Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) and Resolution
Authorizing Participation in the SDRMA Health Benefits Program - Discussion and Possible Action Item

Motion Bissell Second Boyle to approve Resolution No. 498
AYES: Bissell, Boyle, Brown

NOES:

ABSENT: Becking, Thordarson

MOTION CARRIED

5. Manager’s Report — General Manager
See attachment.
6. Financial Report — General Manager
6.1 P&L and Balance Sheet Reports - Discussion and Possible Action Item

Motion Boyle Second Brown to accept the P&L and Balance Sheet Reports as presented.
AYES; Bissell, Boyle, Brown

NOES:

ABSENT: Becking, Thordarson

MOTION CARRIED

6.2 Accounts Payable Report - Discussion and Possible Action Item

Motion to accept the Accounts Payable Reports as presented
AYES: Bissell, Boyle, Brown

NOES;

ABSENT: Becking, Thordarson

MOTION CARRIED

6.3 A/R & Aging Reports — Discussion

The Accounts Receivable total for October 17, 2019 is $111,930.76 versus the balance on October
17,2018 which was $84,477.42.

6.4 FY 2018-19 Audit - Discussion and Possible ActionItem

Motion Boyle Second Bissell to accept the FY2018-19 Audit as presented
AYES: Bissell, Boyle, Brown

NOES:

ABSENT: Becking, Thordarson

MOTION CARRIED

7. Resolution No. 499 - Adopting District Credit Card Policy — Discussion and Possible Action Item

Treasurer Boyle stated that he would like to amend the Credit Card Policy to include a copy of the statement in each board
packet for review at each board meeting.

Motion Boyle Second Brown to approve Resolution No. 499 adopting the District’s Credit Card Policy with revisions.
AYES: Bissell, Boyle, Brown

NOES:

ABSENT: Becking, Thordarson

MOTION CARRIED

ACTION: Staff to look into various other offers from different companies offering rewards on their credit
cards. All rewards to go back to the District.

7. Board Member Reports
The next meeting was set for February 21, 2019 at 9:00 A.M.

President Bissell adjourned the meeting at 11:25 A. M.



AGENDA ITEM

DATE: OCTOBER 21, 2019

To: BVWD BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FROM: JEFF GOUVEIA, DISTRICT GENERAL MANAGER
RE: MANAGER’S REPORT

1. Collections, Treatment & Disposal Operations - Update
a. Flows - Influent Flows & Pond Transfers
Flow for October 2019 - 0.000
a. Volumes - Storage, Capacity & Disposal
Current Storage Volume on October 16, 2019 is 7063.0 = 0.30 MG = 0.0%
2. Permit Compliance & Monitoring & Reporting Programs (MRPs) - Update
a. WDR MRP - Land Discharge Permit - Compliance & Reporting Update
i. Reporting Status Matrix — All Monthly Reporting Submitted On-Time
August 2019 submitted on time.
ii. Groundwater Monitoring — All Events Completed, 15t & 2"d Reports Sub, 3 In Process
Q2 2019 Groundwater Quarterly submitted on time.
b. NPDES MRP - Surface Water Discharge Permit — Compliance & Reporting Update
i. Reporting Status Matrix — All Monthly Reporting Submitted On-Time
i. Draft Amendment NPDES Permit & Draft Amending Order R5-2019-XXXX
Central Valley Regional Water Board staff prepared an amendment to the Bear
Valley Water District’s NPDES permit as per GM’s request. They will take this amendment
to the 5/6 December 2019 Regional Water Board Meeting. This amendment will eliminate
receiving water monitoring when no discharge occurs and will reduce effluent monitoring from
twice a week to one a week for BODs, TSS, ammonia, electrical conductivity, settable solids,
temperature, total coliform, and turbidity.
c. H.R. 1764 Gains Support - Would allow states and the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency to consider
issuing NPDES permits of up to ten years. Congressman John Garamendi is the sponsor of H.R. 1764 and

the bill has a number of Democratic cosponsors, including the latest to sign on, Rep. Angie Craig (D-MN).



3.

Other

WWTP Pond Improvement Project — Update

District received a certificate of proper installation from TriplePoint, the MARS Aeration

system manufacturer. Matt Ospital, District Engineer, sent a punch list to K.W. Emerson,

the contractor for the job. N/V/5 provided a Geotechnical Field Report with a Summary of

Field Relative Compaction Test Results.

USFS — Chickaree Campground Vault Toilet Installation Project — Update

Cyber Protection — Update — VPN & Firewall

Aqua Sierra Controls, Inc. sent GM a proposal for Firewall Appliance and Setup Services.

The quote included SonicWALL 72300 Firewall Application with (1) Year Total Secure and lot
Installation materials, physical installation of SonicWALL TZ300 firewall, setup and configure firewall,
Establish a secure network, provide basic informal training on network security.

BVWD October 2019 Newsletter

Newsletter with information on the Wastewater Lagoon Upgrade Project, CPI Increase information,
and information on the two incumbents Ken Brown and Gunnar Thordarson new tern, went out
with the October billing.

Director’s Terms of Office — Update

Teola Tremayne, County Clerk, Alpine County, sent a transmittal with a revised request for the adoption
of Resolution No. R2019-45, appointing Gunnar Thordarson and Ken Brown to the Bear Valley Water
District Board of Directors tor the term commencing December 6, 2019 and ending

December 1, 2013 per Election Code 10515. There was no fiscal impact to the District.

The two incumbents must take the Oath of Office after appointment and prior to the

beginning term date of December 6, 2019.





































































Bear Valley Water District
Performance vs. Budget
December 2018 vs. December 2019

Prior Year FY 18-19 FY 18-19 FY 19-20 FY 19-20 FY 19-20 Variance
July 1 - Dec. 31 Budget Budget July 1 - Dec. 31 Budget Budget Explanation
REVENUES

Residential 294,425 589,000 50% 294,968 605,500 49%

Commercial 135,202 190,000 71% 96,305 172,000 56%

Subtotal Operating Revenue 429,628 779,000 55% 391,272 777,500 50% Revenue Target - 50%
EXPENSES

Salaries & Benefits 178,062 325,776 55% 197,267 360,225 55%

Director Expenses 400 3,000 13% 969 2,000 48%

Operator Training & Certs 329 1,500 22% 0 1,500 0%

Gas, Diesel, Oil & Filters 1,824 3,000 61% 2,400 3,000 80%

Insurance 12,391 22,500 55% 12,064 23,000 52%

Memberships & Conferences 6,137 5,500 112% 5,908 7,000 84%

Office Expenses & Supplies 6,056 10,000 61% 5,639 10,000 55%

Field Expenses & Supplies 15,969 18,000 89% 16,416 20,000 82% Jetting Accessories, Bio-Aug

Grooming, Snow Removal & Vehicle Storage 775 3,500 22% 1,191 3,500 34%

Engineering & Consulting 4,575 5,000 92% 315 5,000 6%

Legal & Accounting 10,862 10,000 109% 13,665 10,000 137%

Equipment Rental 429 600 72% 226 600 38%

Repairs & Maintenance 27,818 78,214 36% 63,376 60,000 106% Sched Rep Comp - On Target

Laboratory Fees 8,006 25,000 32% 7,967 15,000 53%

Regulatory Reporting & Comp. Projects 3,434 6,500 53% 3,587 6,700 54%

Taxes, Fees, Licenses & Assessments 33,818 30,000 113% 40,171 39,000 103%

Utilities 33,331 55,000 61% 38,481 60,000 64% 344213.68
Subtotal Operating Expenses 344,216 603,090 57% 409,543 626,525 65% Expense Target - 50%
Net Operational Income 85,412 175,910 49% -18,271 150,975 -12%

OTHER REVENUE

Interest Income - LAIF 3,519 2,000 176% 1,943 7,000 28% 3rd Quarter Total

Late Fee, Penalties and Interest 6,017 10,000 60% 4,758 7,000 68%

Expense Reimburements - USFS Campground 2,870 3,863 74% 3,538 3,538 100%

Expense Reimbursements - Concessionnairre 4,608 5,290 87% 2,740 5,887 47%

Misc Other Income 209 0 UBD 446 0 UBD
Subtotal Other Revenue 17,223 21,153 81% 13,425 23,425 57%

OTHER EXPENSES

Loan Interest 8,815 18,809 47% 8,038 15,680 51%

Depreciation 55,902 114,223 49% 55,010 114,223 48%

Mics Expense 8 UBD 330 0 UBD
Subtotal Other Expenses 64,725 133,032 49% 63,377 129,903 49%

Net Other Income (47,503) (115,156) 41% (49,952) (106,478) 47%

NET INCOME 37,910 60,754 62% -68,223 44,497 -153%

NON CASH EXPENDITURES (included in net income)

Depreciation 55,902 114,223 49% 55,010 114,223 48%

Subtotal Non-Cash Expenses 55,902 114,223 49% 55,010 114,223 48%

CASH EXPENDITURES ( Not Included in nef

Capital Improvements / Replacements (61,487) (117,500) 52% (177,159) (189,053) 94% WWTP Lagoon Upgrade Proj

Loan Payments - Principal (19,354) (37,629) 51% (20,131) (40,657) 50%

Subtotal Addl Cash Expenses (80,841) (155,129) 52% (197,290) (229,710) 86%

NET CASH FLOW 12,984 19,848 65% -210,503 -70,990 -33%




12:18 PM BVWD
01/15/20

Accrual Basis Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
As of December 31, 2019

Dec 31,19 Dec 31,18 $ Change % Change
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
11015 - F&M Bank 241,900.21 373,842.79 -131,942.58 -35.29%
11018 - LAIF 313,312.73 307,488.61 5,824.12 1.89%
11020 - Petty Cash 50.00 50.00
11025 - Capital Facilities Fund 21,656.00 21,656.00
Total Checking/Savings 576,918.94 703,037.40 -126,118.46 -17.94%
Accounts Receivable
11050 - Accounts Receivable -19,425.48 2,896.90 -22,322.38 -770.56%
Total Accounts Receivable -19,425.48 2,896.90 -22,322.38 -770.56%
Other Current Assets
11055 - Accounts Receivable-Tax Roll 14,583.32 18,317.28 -3,733.96 -20.39%
11140 - Prepaid Insurance 3,983.27 3,983.25 0.02
Total Other Current Assets 18,566.59 22,300.53 -3,733.94 -16.74%
Total Current Assets 576,060.05 728,234.83 -152,174.78 -20.9%
Fixed Assets
12010 - Land 25,805.16 25,805.16
12020 - SbSrfLine 1,196,893.29 1,196,893.29
12040 - Col Facilities 485,584.50 425,176.65 60,407.85 14.21%
12041 - LA Facilities 166,428.79 166,428.79
12050 - TRT Facilities 1,127,133.14 1,127,133.14
12060 - DSP Facilities 1,244,788.01 1,244,788.01
12080 - P & A (Plant & Admin)Facilities 482,118.91 482,118.91
12100 - Accumulated Depreciation -2,729,909.50 -2,617,790.52 -112,118.98 -4.28%
14030 - Work in Progress
14030.0 - W.L.P. - GIS Consulting Support 5,574.05 2,250.00 3,324.05 147.74%
14030.6 - Treatment Pond Dock 4,664.11 4,664.11 100.0%
16540 - Bee Gulch Lift Station Upgrade 60,407.85 -60,407.85 -100.0%
16550 - Inundation Mapping Project 15,691.20 1,504.00 14,187.20 943.3%
16560 - Treatment Pond Improvement Proj 220,624.98 220,624.98 100.0%
Total 14030 - Work in Progress 246,554.34 64,161.85 182,392.49 284.27%
Total Fixed Assets 2,245,396.64 2,114,715.28 130,681.36 6.%
TOTAL ASSETS 2,821,456.69 2,842,950.11 -21,493.42 -0.76%
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
21021 - Accounts Payable 15,766.78 6,088.63 9,678.15 158.95%
Total Accounts Payable 15,766.78 6,088.63 9,678.15 158.95%
Other Current Liabilities
21090 - Payroll Liabilities 15,463.63 8,494.75 6,968.88 82.04%
2110 - Direct Deposit Liabilities -8.18 -8.18
22021 - Accrued Vacation 10,309.64 9,096.37 1,213.27 13.34%

Page 1 of 2



12:18 PM
01/15/20

Accrual Basis

BVWD

Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
As of December 31, 2019

Dec 31,19 Dec 31,18 $ Change % Change
Total Other Current Liabilities 25,765.09 17,582.94 8,182.15 46.54%
Total Current Liabilities 41,531.87 23,671.57 17,860.30 75.45%
Long Term Liabilities
26025 - F&M Bank Loan 396,312.61 436,227.97 -39,915.36 -9.15%
Total Long Term Liabilities 396,312.61 436,227.97 -39,915.36 -9.15%
Total Liabilities 437,844.48 459,899.54 -22,055.06 -4.8%
Equity
29000 - Retained Earnings 1,855,178.28 1,748,484.24 106,694.04 6.1%
29100 - O & M Emergency Reserve Fund 150,000.00 150,000.00
29200 - CIP Reserve Fund 425,000.00 425,000.00
29300 - Capacity Fee Reserve Fund 21,656.00 21,656.00
Net Income -68,222.07 37,910.33 -106,132.40 -279.96%
Total Equity 2,383,612.21 2,383,050.57 561.64 _
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 2,821,456.69 2,842,950.11 -21,493.42 -0.76%

Page 2 of 2



2:24 PM BVWD
01/13/20
A/P Aging Summary
As of October 31, 2019
Prepaids October 2019 Current 1-30 31-60 61 -90 >90 TOTAL Description
AT.&T. 93 93| Telephone for MPS & LA Boat Ramp
ATAE&T. 59 59|U-Verse for Main Office
AT.&T. 151 151|Telephone for Main Office
CVCWA 1,375 1,375|Membership Dues
Card Services 1,578 1,578|Office, Field Supplies, Telephone
E.D.D. 522 522|State Payroll Taxes
E.D.D. 514 514 |State Payroll Taxes
E.D.D. 280 280|State Payroll Taxes
F & M Bank 4,695 4,695|Principal & Interest on Loan
IRS 3,380 3,380|Federal Payroll Taxes
IRS 3,303 3,303|Federal Payroll Taxes
IRS 2,266 2,266 |Federal Payroll Taxes
Lake Alpine Water District 172 172|Water For Main Office
M & K Arnold 25,977 25,977 Repair & Maintenance
P.G.&E. 3,596 3,596 Electricity for October
SDRMA 656 656|Life, Dental, Vision, LTD Ins. For Employee
SDRMA 1,799 1,799|Health Insurance for Employees
Vantagepoint Transfer 1,621 1,621|Retirement Benefits for Employees
Vantagepoint Transfer 1,544 1,544 |Retirement Benefits for Employees
The Zenith 799 799|Workers Compensation Insurance
TOTAL 54,381 54,381
Accounts Payable October 2019 Current 1-30 31-60 61 -90 >90 TOTAL Description
Accurate Air Engineering, Inc 637 637 |Exhaust Filter, 12 Bottles Aeon PD
Alpha Analytical Laboratories Inc. 2,960 2,960|Laboratory Analysis
Alpine Cnty Tax Collector 544 544 |Property Tax
Applied Industrial Technologies 787 787|BALDOR VMO002A Part
Aqua Sierra Controls, Inc. 1,672 1,672|Annual preventative maintenance - Regal gas chlorinators
Arnold Auto Supply Inc. 376 376]0il, Fitlter, Parts for Generators
Arnold Tires 834 834|Tires For Chevy Truck
Bear Valley Snowmobile Inc. -213.24 -213|Stale Dated Check
CSDA 2,043 2,043|Membership Dues

Page 1 of 2



2:24 PM
01/13/20

A/P Aging Summary

BVWD

As of October 31, 2019

Accounts Payable October 2019 Current 1-30 31-60 61 -90 >90 TOTAL Description
EBBETTS PASS GAS CO. Inc. 946 946|Propane for Main Office
Ebbetts Pass Lumber Co. Inc. 154 154|Field Supplies
El Dorado Septic Service, Inc. 1,257 1,257|Porta Potty Rentals for Lake Alpine Basin
ICMA Retirement Corporation 79 79|Administration Fees
Industrial Electrical Co. 5,108 5,108 Generator Maintenance, Main Pump Station R&M
Jim Bissell 100 100|Director Fees for Regular Meeting on October 17, 2019
John Boyle 100 100|Director Fees for Regular Meeting on October 17, 2019
Ken Brown 100 100|Director Fees for Regular Meeting on October 17, 2019
Neumiller and Beardslee 2,948 2,948|Legal Fees
P.G.&E. 6,483 6,483 |Electricity
Triplepoint Environmental 12,714 12,714 |Parts for Treatment Pond Project
Weber Ghio and Associates, Inc 1,258 1,258|Engineering Fees
TOTAL 41,101 -213.24 40,887

Page 2 of 2



10:35 AM
01/15/20

A/P Aging Summary

BVWD

As of November 30, 2019

Prepaids for November 2019 Current 1-30 31-60 61-90 >90 TOTAL Description
A.T.&T. 155 155|Telephone For Main Office
AT.&T. 93 93| Telephone for MPS/LA Boat
AT.&T. 59 59|U-Verse for Main Office
Card Services 1,201 1,201]|Office, Field Supplies, Telephone
E.D.D. 259 259|State Payroll Taxes
E.D.D. 209 209|State Payroll Taxes
El Dorado Septic Service 1,257 1,257|Porta Potty Rentals
F&M Bank 30 30|Returned NSF Fees
F&M Bank 4,695 4,695|Principal & Interest on Loan
BV268 - James 1,900 1,900|A/R Refund
Steven Harris 280 280|A/R Refund
IRS 2,114 2,114 |Federal Payroll Taxes
IRS 1,887 1,887|Federal Payroll Taxes
K.W. Emerson 128,625 128,625|Treatment Pond Improve Project
Lake Alpine Water 172 172|Water For Main Office
P.G.&E. 1,444 1,444 |Electricity For November
SDRMA 1,799 1,799|Health Benefits For Employees
SDRMA 656 656Dental, Vision, Life, LTD Insurance
State Water Resources 2,625 2,625|Permit Fees
State Water Resources 18,767 18,767 |Permit Fees
State Water Resources 4,846 4,846 |Permit Fees
Vantagepoint Transfer 1,126 1,126 |Retirement Benefits
Vantagepoint Transfer 1,099 1,099|Retirement Benefits
Vantagepoint Transfer 1,093 1,093 |Retirement Benefits
The Zenith 803 803|Workers Compensation Insurance
TOTAL 177,193 177,193

Accounts Payable November 2019 Current 1-30 31-60 61-90 >90 TOTAL Description
Alpha Analytical Laboratories Inc. 99.00 99|Laboratory Analysis
Alpine Carpet Cleaning 198.00 198|Carpet Cleaning Main Office
Arnold Auto Supply Inc. 162.77 163|O0il, Filter, Auto Parts

Page 1 of 2



10:35 AM
01/15/20

BVWD
A/P Aging Summary
As of November 30, 2019

Accounts Payable November 2019 Current 1-30 31-60 61-90 >90 TOTAL Description
Bear Valley Adventure Company 750.00 750{Snow Grooming Contract
Bear Valley Snowmobile Inc. -213.24 -213|Stale Dated Check
California Assoc. of Sanitation Agencies 1,671.00 1,671|Membership Dues
EBBETTS PASS GAS CO. Inc. 1,163.59 1,164 |Propane For Main Office
Ebbetts Pass Lumber Co. Inc. 149.00 149|Field Supplies
Esri 1,500.00 1,500]|ArcGIS Desktop Standard Use Primary Maint
Gateway Press Inc. 1,192.71 1,193|CPI Increase Mailing, Envelopes
Hach 759.75 760]|Field Supplies
Holdrege & Kull 840.25 840|Treatment Pond Improvement Project
McCrometer, Inc. 883.49 883|Spray Field Flow Meter Calibration
Neumiller and Beardslee 825.00 825|Legal Fees
P.G.&E. 6,483.24 6,483 |Electricity For November
Smartcover Systems 796.49 796|Renewal: SmartLevel, Re-Activation Fee, Warranty
Stantec Consulting Services Inc. 3,587.00 3,587|1st & 2nd Tri-Annual Monitoring Reports
Telstar Instruments Inc. 200.97 201|Field Equipment
Thatcher Company of California 1,405.05 1,405]Chlorine and Container Deposit
Triplepoint Environmental 687.00 687 |Buoys Assemblies-Treat Pond Improv Proj.
TOTAL 23,354 0.00 0.00 -213.24 23,141

Page 2 of 2



4:37 PM
01/15/20

BVWD
A/P Aging Summary
As of December 31, 2019

PREPAID DECEMBER 2019 Current 1-30 31-60 61-90 > 90 TOTAL Description

AT.&T. 59 59|U-Verse for Main Office

AT.&T. 93 93| Telephone for Lake Alpine & MPS

A.T.&T. 155 155|Telephone for Main Office

Card Services 2,857 2,857|0Office, Telephone, Field Supplies, R&M

E.D.D. 240 240|State Payroll Taxes

E.D.D. 213 213|State Payroll Taxes

F & M Bank 4,695 4,695|Principal & Interest on Loan

Gunnar Thordarson 300 300|Re-issued For Stale Dated Checks

I.R.S. 2,319 2,319|Federal Payroll Taxes

I.R.S. 1,907 1,907 |Federal Payroll Taxes

Lake Alpine Water 164 164|Water for Main Office

P.G.&E. 6,483 6,483 |Electricity For December

SDRMA 1,799 1,799|Health Benefits for Employees

SDRMA 656 656|Dental, Vision, Life Ins. & LTD

The Vantagepoint Transfer 1,100 1,100|Retirement Benefits for Employees

The Vantagepoint Transfer 1,082 1,082|Retirement Benefits for Employees
TOTAL 24,120 24,120

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE DECEMBER 2019 Current 1-30 31-60 61-90 > 90 TOTAL Description

Alpha Analytical Laboratories Inc. 385 384.50(Laboratory Analysis

Alpine Cnty Tax Collector 544 544.17|Property Tax

Alpine County Public Works 2,400 2,400.29|Unleaded & Diesel Fuel

Arnold Auto Supply Inc. 118 117.65|QIl, Filter, Parts

Bear Valley Snowmobile Inc. -213.24 -213.24|Stale Dated Checks

Clay Eastman Snow Removal 441 441.24|Snow Removal

Ebbetts Pass Lumber Co. Inc. 84 83.89(Field Supplies

Hach 308 308.32|Field Supplies

Holdrege & Kull 472 471.75| Treatment Pond Improvement Project

Industrial Electrical Co. 3,333 3,333.24|Remove Turbo - Parts & Labor

Lake Alpine Water -0.04 -0.04|Bank Adjustment

Nassco 295 295.00|Membership Dues

Neumiller and Beardslee 50 50.00|Legal Fees

Page 1 of 2



4:37 PM
01/15/20

BVWD
A/P Aging Summary
As of December 31, 2019

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE DECEMBER 2019 Current 1-30 31-60 61-90 > 90 TOTAL Description
Robert W. Johnson, Accountancy Corp. CPA 7,550 7,550.00[FY18/19 Audit Fees
Vantagepoint Transfer Agents 0.01 0.01|Bank Adjustment
TOTAL 15,980 0.00 0.00 -213.27 15,766.78

Page 2 of 2















	Agenda_01_21_2020
	Agenda Item #1 - Minutes
	Minutes_ October _21 _2019_
	GM REPORT BOD ADDENDUM OCT 2019

	Agenda Item #2 - WWTP Improvement Project
	Agenda Item #3 - Manager's Report
	Agenda Item #4 - Financials
	Profit  Loss Budget Previous Year Comparison December 2019 vs  December 2018 - USE THIS (004)
	Balance Sheet December 2019 Previous Year Comparison December 2018 (003)
	Accounts Payable October 2019
	Accounts Payable November 2019
	Accounts Payable December 2019
	Accounts Receivable 1-17-2020 vs. 1-17-2019
	Credit Card Statments October - December 2019


